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From: 

on behalf of 

Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Melanie Corfield 

Melanie Corfield 

15/01/2015 17:31:45 

Mark R Davies --------------------------------------------

Belinda Crowe 

RE: Dossier etc 
-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-..._.. 

GRO 

Just for clarity: we have not put the statement on the website and I assume you did not want us to do 
this today, but please let me know if this is not the case. 
Mel 

____-original Message 
From: Belinda Crowe 
Sent: 15 January 2015 17:21 
To: Mark R Davies; Melanie Corfield 
Cc: Belinda Crowe; Chris Aujard 
Subject: RE: Dossier etc 

Mark 
Further to this, do you have an update? I am just keen to make sure we get our message/statement out 
before the JFSA meeting on Sunday. 
Best wishes 
Belinda 

Belinda Crowe 

GRO 
-----original Message 
From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: 14 January 2015 17:59 
To: Melanie Corfield 
Cc: Belinda Crowe 
subject: Re: Dossier 

Thanks. 

I have become desperately confused as you can tell! It is entirely my fault. 

I think what we should do tomorrow is: 

- write a letter from PV to the minister attaching the dossier. If she then wants to table it in 
parliament that is fine (we could suggest it) (I don't think we should put the dossier on the website - 
not sure that was ever intention?) 

- put the media friendly statement on the website. I have re-engaged Gill Plimmer with the issue 

- write to Oliver L offering a meeting on same basis as the other MPs (I will send this tonight in fact) 

- send the separate statement and answers to Inside Out. I don't think we should do an interview. I don't 
see the benefits. And if JFSA walk away on Sunday we will look v silly. 

- review the internal materials with a view to putting them out next week (if Nick Wallis gets any 
traction from other BBC outlets) 

- engage BBC editors at the serious news programmes (Today, Wato and PM) with the media statement 

Anything else? 

I can try to clear my diary tomorrow if need be. 

M 

Mark Davies 
Communicatons._.and._Corporate Affairs Director 
Mobile: L GRO 
Sent from my iPhone 
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- ----- - --- ----- ----------- ------------- ------- 

-----------, 

On 14 Jan 2015, at 17:43, "Melanie corfield GRO ]wrote: 

> Here is the dossier for final reading. 
> Mel 
> <P0 Response to Westminster Hall debate January 2015.pdf> 
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